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February 1, 1988

Local Union No. 1245

International Brotherhood of
Electrical Workers, AFL-CIO

P.0. Box 4790

Walnut Creek, California 94596

Attention: Mr. Jack McNally, Business Manager
Gentlemen:

The Company proposes, pursuant to Section 202.21 of the Physical
Agreement, to extend remote reporting at Contra Costa Substation in Antioch,
East Bay Region, for six months, provided that operational needs continue for
such duration. Remote reporting was originally established at this location
under Letter Agreement 87-89.

For the period of this extension, the Company would utilize one
Electrical Technician and two Electricians. Assignments would be made in
accordance with the provisions set forth in Section 202.21 of the Agreement.

It is further proposed that either party may cancel this agreement by
giving the other party 30 days written notice of their intent to do so.

It is our understanding that this has been reviewed with
Mr. Joe Valentino, Union Business Representative.

If you are in accord with the foregoing and agree thereto, please so
indicate in the space provided below and return one executed copy of this letter
to the Company.

Yours very truly,

PACIFIC GAS AND ELECTRIC COMP

. DA B,

Manager of Industrial ﬂﬁlations

The Union is in accord with the foregoing and agrees thereto as of the
date hereof. :

LOCAL UNION NO. 1245, INTERNATIONAL
BROTHERHOOD OF ELECTRICAL WORKERS, AFL-CIO

Tab e , 1988 By

Business Manager
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